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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: July 28, 2021
TO: Andrew Maurey, Director of Accounting & Finance

FROM: Jennifer Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse?@
Suzanne Brownless, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ™

RE: Docket No. 20210015.EI — Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light
Company

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c¢ of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval
to make 7 copies, (3) hole punched of the following confidential document:

Document No. and Description:

06309-2021 FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information provided in Exhs RCS-2
and RCS-3 to testimony of OPC's witness Ralph Smith.

06506-2021 FAIR (Wright) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Exh NHW-3 to direct testimony of Nancy H.
Watkins.

06923-2021 FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information provided in testimony of
FAIR witness Breandan T. Mac Mathuna.

If necessary to answer questions at the hearing in Docket No. 20210015.EI, scheduled for
August 16-27, 2021, staff will give one copy of the confidential exhibits to each of the following
people: e

Chairman Gary F. Clark

Commissioner Art Graham X
Commissioner Andrew G. Fay M= W
Commissioner Gabriella Passidomo = ¢ -5
Commissioner Mike La Rosa -~
Mary Anne Helton, Deputy General Counsel
Witness )

After the hearing, staff will collect the confidential exhibits and file them with the Office of
Commission Clerk. The pages will then be shredded.

Ce: Office of Commission Clerk





